From: : Grathwohl, Linda <linda.grathwohl@iowa.gov>
Sent: Monday, June 3, 2019 4:29 PM

To: Thorson, Paige

Subject: Re: 2020 Policy Agenda

Good afternoon.

I received your e-mail. I do not see the Civil Rights Commission on the list of agencies. Please let me know
whether the Civil Rights Commission will be involved in these discussions. Thank you.

Linda Grathwohl | Interim Executive Director

lowa Civil Rights Commission

400 E. 14th St. | Grimes State Office Buuldmg ]

Des Moines, IA 50319

Office: 515-281-4509 | Fax: 515-242-5840

E-Mail: linda.grathwohi@iowa.gov | https:/ficre iowa.gov/

IOWA CIVIL RIGHTS
COMMISSION

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this
message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender by replying
to his/her e-mail address noted above and delete the message.

'On Mon, Jun 3, 2019 at 4:12 PM Thorson, Paige <paige.thorson@iowa.gov> wrote:
Good Afternoon,

As we discussed a couple of weeks ago, the Governor would like for agency directors to begin meeting to
- discuss potential policy initiatives for 2020. Please consider how any proposed policy will fit within the
- Governor's priorities:

- 1. Building a Future Ready lowa

- 2. Creating a competitive business environment

- 3. Empowering Rural lowa

- 4. Expanding access to coordinated, high quality health care -
- 5. Offering redemption through second chances

In July, the Governor will begin meeting with each group to continue the conversations. Please hold the
- following dates: July 1, July 2, and the week of July 8. As soon as the Governor's calendar solidifies, I will
- send calendar invites.

During these meetings, each group should be prepared to move through the following agenda:

I. Welcome
- II. Review of prlorltles
- III. Presentation of major policy initiative(s) - led by lead agency for each proposal
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A. Overview of initiative

B. How initiative fits within Governor's priorities

: C. What other agencies are impacted by the initiative
- IV. Next steps

Listed below are the agency groups I quickly read through when we met; please be sure to include myself and
- the relevant policy advisor(s) from our office on any meeting invites so that we may attend, if possible. We
understand that these groups may need to change as conversations progress.

- Group 1:

- Department of Corrections

- Board of Parole

- Office of Drug Control Policy
- Department of Public Safety

- State Public Defender

- Group 2:

- Jowa Economic Development

- Iowa Finance Authority

- Department of Cultural Affairs
- Workforce Development

- Department of Education

- Department of Revenue

- Department of Transportation

- Towa Insurance Division

- Group 3:

- Department of Veterans Affairs
- Towa Veterans Home

* National Guard

- Group 4:

- Division of Banking

- Division of Credit Unions

- Jowa Public Employees' Retirement System
- Alcoholic Beverages Division

- Jowa Racing and Gaming Commission

- Towa Lottery

- Group 5:

~ Department of Human Services

. Department of Public Health
Department on Aging

- Jowa Insurance Division

- Department of Inspections and Appeals

Please don't hesitate to contact me with any questions. I look forward to working with you as we work to
- develop policy heading into 2020.

Thanks,
- Paige



: Paige Thorson | Deputy Chief of Staff
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